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February 13, 2013

STEVEN C. HARTSELL
PAVESE LAW FIRM

1833 HENDRY STREET
FORT MYERS FL 33901

Re: CYPRESS LAKE CENTER
Senate Bill 2156 Extension (F)
DRI2012-00022

Dear STEVEN C. HARTSELL:

Lee County acknowledges receipt of your request for extension of the build out date,
commencement and completion dates, and any required mitigation as provided for under
Florida Statute 252.363. The extension provided under Florida Statute 252.363 is the
result of Office of the Governor Executive Order Number Executive Order 12-140 (as
extended by Executive Orders 12-192 and 12-217)(Tropical Storm Debby) and Executive
Order 12-199 (Tropical Storm Isaac). Pursuant to that Executive Order and Florida
Statute 252.363, Lee County recognizes the length of time related to this extension is for a
period of time as provided for in the following:

Executive Order 12-140 (as extended by Executive Orders 12-192 and 12-217). Pursuant
to these Executive Orders and Florida Statutes 252.363, Lee County recognizes the length
of time approved in this extension is 6 months plus 91 days for Case Number
DRI2012-00022, State DRI #7-8384-47.

Executive Order 12-199. Pursuant to this Executive Order and Florida Statutes 252.363,
Lee County recognizes the length of time related to this extension is 6 months plus 60
days for Case Number DRI2012-00022, State DRI #7-8384-47. Please be further advised
that all of these extensions are consecutive and do not overlap .

Lee County will not issue a codified Amendment to the DRI Development Order at this
time. In the future, if the DRI Development Order is amended, Lee County will amend the
DRI Development to provide for the extension. Please keep a copy of this letter for your
records and submit this letter with the next application for a Notice of Proposed Change for
this DR! so that the time extension can be included in the amended DRI Development
Order. if the DRI Development Order is not amended before the expiration date, please
ensure you have a copy of this letter to prove entitiement to the extension provided under
this Executive Order.



If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.
Sincerely,

Department of Community Development
Division of Zoning
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Pam Houck
Director

cc: Donna Marie Collins, Chief Assistant County Attorney

P.O. Box 398, Fort Myers, Florida 33902-0398 (239) 533-2111 .
Internet address http://www.lee-county.com fsb2156extdri.rpt
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